MEMORANDUM

TO: Mary McAuliffe

CC: Michelle Seguin Eric Scheinkopf
Manuel E. Legaspi Bob Skwirot
File

FROM: Christopher Barger

RE: John Newman book, Oswald and the CIA

FILE No. 4.0.2 (Mexico City general)

The following is a listing of 1ssues and/or items of significance regarding Mexico City which appear
in Newman’s most recent book. I thought they might be of both interest and use to us.

1. “Mr. T” and “Mrs. T” listed as the transcribers for the Agency in Mexico City. (Pgs
354, 364, 370)

2. LICOOKY-1 and June Cobb, identifying LICOOKY-1 as Cobb’s crypt.  (Pg. 381)

3. Willard C. Curtis as the pseudonym for Win Scott.  (Pg. 382)

4. Silvia Duran’s affair with Carlos Lechuga; the Agency’s knowledge of this affair and
intention of using that knowledge to recruit Duran. (Pgs. 385,387 with references to further
mention in chapter 14)

5. Luis Alberu as an agent of the CIA within the Cuban embassy. (Pgs. 360,378,386-  87); as
behind the false arrest of Teresa Proenza (Pg. 387); as behind the Duran- Oswald affair story

(Pg. 388-390)

6. AMTRUNK and AMROD as anti-Cuban operations designed to “split the Castro
regime.”  (Pg. 387)



